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3 December 1996

Dear Mr. Ben Ayved

| am pleasad to confirm successfull completion of the Miskar proiect implementation works atth?
Hannibbal site.

As a resu't of the above, there is a need to notify you of the requirement to demobilisa the Pir2co
services currently utilised by the projact. The date of demobilisation of services is s=t far 20th
Cecember 1994,

P would like 0 express my thanks for the profeszional and resgonsive mapner in which PireCo
hava provided services and ‘or the quality of work undertakan by your company over tha perod
cf the project works. The aforementioned has been noted and will be considered with respect to
future project works to be underlaken by Britlsh Gas.

Finally, | would request that Pireco notify myselt of any outstanding retentions and fonwvard a0V
outstanding invoice requirements to our finance department at the earliest time, this will ensure
early resofution of any outstanding pavments. | wish vou and your company the best for (he

{uture,

Yours Sincarely

CKM%M .

S.R. Jones
Froject Manager.




